

# Central Michigan Intra-Area 32 Assembly Minutes

## October 2, 2016-District 22- Bay County

### Remaining 2016 Schedule

December 4, 2016-District 24-Sebewaing

**CHAIR: Kate L. District 2:** [chair@cmia32.org](mailto:chair@cmia32.org):

Called the meeting to order at 1:04 p.m. The group recited The Serenity Prayer, Kate L. read The AA Preamble and the group recited The Responsibility Pledge.

**Thank you District 22 members for hosting us today!**

**SECRETARY: Lori C.:** [secretary@cmia32.org](mailto:secretary@cmia32.org): Roll Call: In attendance: 95 total; 60 GSRs; - Alt. GSRs; 35 Guests, 2 GSR's at 1<sup>st</sup> visit to Assembly; 1 returning for the 2<sup>nd</sup> time.

**Chairman called for corrections to minutes from August 7, 2016 minutes. The following corrections provided:**

None

Tradition 9 was discussed by: Jack R.

Tradition 10 was discussed by: Gary M.

Concept 9 was discussed by: John S.

Concept 10 was discussed by: Doug R.

For the next meeting volunteers:

Tradition 11–Chris K.

Tradition 12-Delois G.

Concept 11–Kamesha M.

Concept 12-Mike K.

**TREASURER: Tracey G.:** [treasurer@cmia32.org](mailto:treasurer@cmia32.org): Report Approved (Report attached).

**FINANCE: Randy K.:** [finance@cmia32.org](mailto:finance@cmia32.org): Report Approved (Report Attached)

**REGISTRAR: Daryl P.:** Not present. No written report.

**Four past delegates were recognized.**

**DELEGATE, Kirk F.:** [delegate@cmia32.org](mailto:delegate@cmia32.org): Please see attached report

**ALT. DELEGATE, Ted S.:** [altdelegate@cmia32.org](mailto:altdelegate@cmia32.org): Please see attached report.

**LITERATURE, Don M.:** [literature@cmia32.org](mailto:literature@cmia32.org): Report approved. (Report Attached)

**ARCHIVIST, Jim D.:** We had a display at the State Convention in collaboration with Area 33, Area 34 and Alanon. We also had a display at the Annual Dignitaries Dinner in Lansing in September. Approximately 200 people from all over the United States attended. We also had a display at the workshop in Irish Hills last weekend. It has been a busy time-Love it!!! Thank you for your continued interest and support.

**ARCHIVES COMMITTEE, Phil L.:** At the Hillman Assembly, 7, August, 2016, our committee discusses ways we might obtain group histories within Intra Area. Procedures suggested were evaluated for implementation as a group or by the individual committee members. Anyone interested in joining our committee is welcome to talk to us or simply attend our meeting at the next Intra Area Assembly.

**CORRECTIONS, Lyle T.:** [corrections@cmia32.org](mailto:corrections@cmia32.org) Ten people were in attendance. There is \$318.00 in the treasury. There were 4 pre-releases. We had \$1,000.00 in literature to split among the members or \$100.00 per district.

**COOPERATION WITH THE PROFESSIONAL COMMUNITY (CPC), John B.:** [cpc@cmia32.org](mailto:cpc@cmia32.org) Continued discussion of "Cooperation with the Courts". A discussion of group's experiences not signing slips was had. All in attendance were encouraged to attend Sunday October 23, 2016 Statewide Service Committee Meeting.

**FORUM, Currently does not have a chairperson.** [Forum@cmia32.org](mailto:Forum@cmia32.org) Members present at CMIA 32 continue to sign the Forum sheet and these will be forwarded to a new chairperson.

**GRAPEVINE, Gary M.:** [grapevine@cmia32.org](mailto:grapevine@cmia32.org): 8 people in attendance. Grow your Grapevine was discussed. The Arbor Cards ease of input and the fact that Area 32 is leading the nation in Arbor Cards was discussed. The online edition of the Grapevine was also talked about.

**PUBLIC INFORMATION, Peter S.:** [pi@cmia32.org](mailto:pi@cmia32.org): Not present, no written report.

**SPECIAL NEEDS, Don W.:** [specialneeds@cmia.org](mailto:specialneeds@cmia.org) No activity

**LIAISON, Zak P.** Not present. No written report.

**TREATMENT FACILITIES, Randy K.:** [treatment@cmia32.org](mailto:treatment@cmia32.org): Spoke about members geeing connected to local members who are already carrying the message into treatment facilities.

**WEBSITE, Chris K.:** [website@cmia32.org](mailto:website@cmia32.org): No activity

**YPAA: Doug R.:** Discussed MYCPAA coming up on Thanksgiving weekend. Registration can be found online at [www.mecypaa.org](http://www.mecypaa.org).

#### **ANNOUNCEMENTS:**

Next assembly **December 4, 2016 in Sebewaing, Mi-District 24**. For agenda and location see attached flyer or visit [www.CMIA32.org](http://www.CMIA32.org)

**We will be opening nominations again for Area 32 Group Officers and Committee Chairpersons. (PLEASE SEE CANDIDATES BELOW)**

**OLD BUSINESS:** Ted S. was elected to serve as Delegate for Area 32. Lori C. was drawn from a hat and has been chosen to serve as Alternate Delegate for Area 32.

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

##### **MOTIONS**

-A motion was made to donate \$800.00 to the Corrections Committee and was passed.

- A motion was made and passed to elect a new Registrar for Area 32. They would begin serving in their position starting now and continue during the next elected term beginning January 2017-December 2018. Pete G. was nominated and elected to serve as Registrar for Area 32.

-A motion was made to elect a member to serve on the Finance Committee starting now until the remainder of the term expires in December 2017: Jon S. was elected to the Finance Committee.

-A motion was made to open nominations for Area 32 Group Officers. The following members have been nominated to serve the following positions for election at the December meeting.

**Chairperson:** Mark M.; Adelia H.

**Alternate Chairperson:** Sharon S.; Tracey G.

**Treasurer:** No one nominated

**Secretary:** Doug R.

**Alternate Secretary:** Stephanie G.

-A motion was made to open nominations for Finance Committee to serve a two year term. The following members have been nominated to serve on the **Finance Committee:** Cindy R., Don W.

-A motion was made to open nominations for Area 32 Committee Chairpersons. The following members have been nominated to serve in the following positions for election at the December meeting:

**Archives:** Phil L.

**Corrections:** Mark H.

**CPC:** John B.

**Forum:** Gary M.

**Grapevine:** Makesha M.

**Liaison:** no one nominated

**Literature:** no one nominated

**P.I.:** no one nominated

**Special Needs:** Sharon S.

**Treatment Facilities:** Cindy R.

**Website:** Jason D.

**YPPAA:** Doug R.

Assembly closed at 3:05pm with the Lord's Prayer.

